

David M. Hogue

Shareholder

T 479-935-1169 F 479-935-1266 dhogue@hallestill.com David Hogue joined Hall Estill as a shareholder in the Northwest Arkansas office in 2023. Focusing his practice primarily on criminal defense work, David has represented clients in myriad matters from DWI to Capital Murder. He has tried numerous jury trials in Northwest Arkansas and aggressively represents his clients as they navigate the criminal justice system.

Practices

Family Law

• Divorce & Legal Separation

Corporate & Business Services

• Entity Formation & Reporting

Estate Planning & Trusts

Litigation

• Products Liability

Education

• University of Arkansas School of Law (J.D., 2009)

Admissions

• Arkansas (2009)

Experience

- 2023-Present Hall Estill
- 2011-2023 Hogue Law Firm
- 2009-2011 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, Washington County, Arkansas

Honors & Awards

• Recognized as Mid-South Super Lawyer for Criminal Defense Law

Community & Professional Involvement

• Member, Board of Directors, Fayetteville Public Education Foundation